

## PATENT ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1  
Stylesheet Version v1.2

EPAS ID: PAT4796874

<b>SUBMISSION TYPE:</b>	NEW ASSIGNMENT
<b>NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:</b>	CHANGE OF NAME
<b>CONVEYING PARTY DATA</b>	
<b>Name</b>	<b>Execution Date</b>
ZIZALA LICHTSYSTEME GMBH	08/22/2016
<b>RECEIVING PARTY DATA</b>	
<b>Name:</b>	ZKW GROUP GMBH
<b>Street Address:</b>	ROTTENHAUSER STRASSE 8
<b>City:</b>	WIESELBURG AN DER ERLAUF
<b>State/Country:</b>	AUSTRIA
<b>Postal Code:</b>	A-3250
<b>PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1</b>	
<b>Property Type</b>	<b>Number</b>
<b>Application Number:</b>	14384722
<b>CORRESPONDENCE DATA</b>	
<b>Fax Number:</b>	(404)853-8806
<i>Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.</i>	
<b>Phone:</b>	(404) 853-8926
<b>Email:</b>	jeremyspier@eversheds-sutherland.com
<b>Correspondent Name:</b>	JEREMY D. SPIER, ESQ.
<b>Address Line 1:</b>	999 PEACHTREE STREET, N.E.
<b>Address Line 2:</b>	SUITE 2300
<b>Address Line 4:</b>	ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30309-3996
<b>ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:</b>	19946-0040
<b>NAME OF SUBMITTER:</b>	JEREMY D. SPIER
<b>SIGNATURE:</b>	/Jeremy D. Spier/
<b>DATE SIGNED:</b>	01/26/2018
<b>Total Attachments: 16</b>	
source=19946-0040_ChangeofName_Zizala_to_ZKW#page1.tif	
source=19946-0040_ChangeofName_Zizala_to_ZKW#page2.tif	
source=19946-0040_ChangeofName_Zizala_to_ZKW#page3.tif	
source=19946-0040_ChangeofName_Zizala_to_ZKW#page4.tif	
source=19946-0040_ChangeofName_Zizala_to_ZKW#page5.tif	

source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page6.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page7.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page8.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page9.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page10.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page11.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page12.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page13.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page14.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page15.tif  
source=19946-0040\_ChangeofName\_Zizala\_to\_ZKW#page16.tif

## VERIFICATION

I, Dabacha Reich, state and confirm that I am conversant with both German and English. I hereby verify and confirm that the contents of the accompanying excerpt FN 88672 a is the correct and complete translation of the original company excerpt FN 88672 a of the firm ZKW Group GmbH retrieved from the Commercial Register on 22 August 2016.

Dated this 5.09.2016

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of signatory: \_\_\_\_\_



**Mag. Harald STEFAN**  
**Public notary**

A-1010 Vienna, Reussgasse 25  
Tel.: +43 (0) 1 533 15 36  
Fax: +43 (0) 1 533 15 36-30  
Email: kanzlei@notar-stefan.at

**Excerpt with historical data**

Reference date 22/8/2016

FN 88672 a

*Excerpt with historical data*

This excerpt is taken from the general register, supplemented by data from the archive.

Data that is historical as of 22/08/2016 is ~~strich-ent~~. Deleted legal entities and branch establishments are marked with the symbol 'F' to the side.

Last entry on 09/07/2016 with entry number 53

Competent court Regional Court of St Pölten

- 1 Previously Regional Court of St Pölten HRB 1359  
First entry on 23/02/1982

**COMPANY NAME**

- 1 ~~Zirkels Lichtsysteme GmbH~~  
53 ZKW Group GmbH

**LEGAL FORM**

- 1 Limited liability company

**REGISTERED OFFICE in**

- 1 Municipality of Wieselburg

**BUSINESS ADDRESS**

- 1 Scheibsbau Straße 17  
3250 Wieselburg an der Erlauf  
43 Rutenhauser Straße 8  
3250 Wieselburg an der Erlauf

**CAPITAL**

- 1 AT\$ 45.400.000  
20 EUR 3.300.000

**DATE OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS**

- 1 31 December

**ANNUAL ACCOUNTS**

9	as of 31/12/1992 submitted on 27/08/1998
14	as of 31/12/1998 submitted on 30/09/1999
16	as of 31/12/1999 submitted on 15/09/2000
18	as of 31/12/2000 submitted on 23/10/2001
22	as of 31/12/2001 submitted on 19/09/2002
24	as of 31/12/2002 submitted on 20/09/2003
27	as of 31/12/2003 submitted on 20/09/2004
28	as of 31/12/2004 submitted on 20/11/2005
29	as of 31/12/2005 submitted on 25/05/2007
31	as of 31/12/2006 submitted on 31/03/2008
34	as of 31/12/2007 submitted on 16/06/2009

Raiffeisenbank Vienna/NO  
IBAN: AT47 3200 0000 0602 6041  
BIC: RLNWATWW

VAT ID: ATU66225667  
DVR: 0631451

35	as of 31/12/2008 submitted on 28/06/2010
36	as of 31/12/2009 submitted on 02/02/2011
37	as of 31/12/2010 submitted on 28/09/2011
38	as of 31/12/2011 submitted on 14/09/2012
40	as of 31/12/2012 submitted on 28/09/2013
42	as of 31/12/2013 submitted on 24/09/2014
45	as of 31/12/2014 submitted on 29/09/2015

## CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

14	as of 31/12/1998 submitted on 30/09/1999
16	as of 31/12/2000 submitted on 15/09/2001
18	as of 31/12/2000 submitted on 25/10/2001
22	as of 31/12/2001 submitted on 19/09/2002

## POWER OF REPRESENTATION

1	Every managing director can represent independently. A shareholder resolution can arrange the right of representation of multiple managing directors in such a way that one managing director can represent jointly with a second managing director.
---	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1	Articles of Association dated 23/02/1982	001
1	General Assembly resolution dated 05/09/1991 Capital increase by ATS 44.900.000,00 Amendment of Point 5 of the Articles of Association.	002
1	General Assembly resolution dated 05/09/1991 The Articles of Association were comprehensively amended and redrafted.	003
20	Articles of Association with General Assembly resolution dated 09/01/2002 adjusted as per 1st Euro-JuBzG.	004
20	General Assembly resolution dated 09/01/2002 Capital increase by EUR 653,33. Amendment of Points 5 and 11.4 of the Articles of Association.	005
21	Contribution agreement dated 13/02/2002 Contribution of total business share of <i>Défin</i> (business graduate degree) Ulrich Mommert, date of birth 11/1/1941, to Zizala Vermögensverwaltungs- und Beteiligungsges.m.b.H. (FN 217280 G).	006
41	General Assembly resolution dated 29/01/2014 Redrafting of Articles of Association	007
46	General Assembly resolution dated 18/12/2015 Demerger	008
46	for acquisition by Mommert Immobilien GmbH (FN 457043 G) through transfer of the operational business as per demerger and acquisition contract dated 03/12/2015	009
51	General Assembly resolution dated 15/06/2016 Amendment of Point 10 of the Articles of Association.	010
53	General Assembly resolution dated 15/06/2016 Amendment of Points 1 and 3 of the Articles of Association.	011

## MANAGING DIRECTOR (commercial)

A	<i>Défin</i> (business graduate degree) Ulrich Mommert, date of birth 11/01/1941
1	independent representation since 29/09/1986
12	function deleted
13	independent representation since 01/07/1999
43	function deleted
B	<i>Ing. Mag.</i> (engineering master's degree) Hubert Schufeliner, date of birth 02/01/1964

12	independent representation since 01/01/1999
50	function deleted
R	Ing. (engineer) Jürgen Antonitsch, date of birth 07/09/1969
50	independent representation since 04/05/2016
Y	Mag. (master's degree) Thomas Eberl, date of birth 07/07/1967
50	independent representation since 04/05/2016
AB	Dipl. Ing. (FH) (engineering degree) Oliver Schufert, date of birth 25/02/1967
49	independent representation since 01/02/2016

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

B	Ing. Mag. (engineering master's degree) Hubert Schulteiner, date of birth 05/01/1964
1	joint representation since 30/12/1993 with a managing director with collective power of representation or another authorised representative
12	function deleted
C	Ing. (engineer) Robert Sommerer, date of birth 26/05/1957
1	joint representation since 30/12/1993 with a managing director with collective power of representation or another authorised representative
3	function deleted
D	Ewald Oswald, date of birth 06/09/1934
1	joint representation since 30/12/1993 with a managing director with collective power of representation or another authorised representative
5	function deleted
L	Othmar Spanner, date of birth 18/02/1956
5	joint representation since 21/03/1996 with a managing director or another authorised representative
M	Dr Joachim Klein, date of birth 25/03/1946
5	joint representation since 31/03/1996 with a managing director or another authorised representative
7	function deleted
O	Franz Kloibhofer, date of birth 28/11/1959
8	joint representation since 22/11/1996 with a managing director with collective power of representation or another authorised representative
25	function deleted
R	Ing. (engineer) Jürgen Antonitsch, date of birth 07/09/1969
15	joint representation since 01/01/2009 with another authorised representative
50	function deleted
W	Dipl. Ing. (engineering degree) Wolfgang Vlasaty, date of birth 17/08/1964
26	joint representation since 03/08/2004 with a managing director or another authorised representative
47	function deleted
Y	Mag. (master's) Thomas Eberl, date of birth 07/07/1967
33	joint representation since 01/03/2009 with a managing director or another authorised representative
50	function deleted
Z	DI (FH) (engineering degree) Thomas Meisinger, date of birth 04/02/1971
33	joint representation since 01/03/2009 with a managing director or another authorised representative
50	function deleted

	SHAREHOLDER	CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION	THEREOF LISTED
A	Dr/fn. (business graduate degree) Ulrich Mommert,	date of birth 11/01/1941	
1	.....	ATS 22.827.500	
4	.....	ATS 44.946.000	
20	.....	EUR 3.267.000	
21	function deleted		
1	.....	.....	ATS 22.827.500
4	.....	.....	ATS 44.946.000
20	.....	.....	EUR 3.267.000

21	function deleted		
E	Renate Mommert-Assfalg	date of birth 19/11/1937	
1		ATS 22.572.500	
4	function deleted		
1			ATS 22.572.500
4	function deleted		
I	Alexander Mommert	date of birth 12/12/1969	
4		ATS 454.000	
20		EUR 33.000	
44	function deleted		
4			ATS 454.000
20			EUR 33.000
44	function deleted		
U	Mommert Immobilien	Holding GmbH	
21		EUR 3.267.000	
44		EUR 3.300.000	
48	function deleted		
21			EUR 3.267.000
44			EUR 3.300.000
48	function deleted		
AA	ZKW Holding GmbH		
48		EUR 3.300.000	
48			EUR 3.300.000
	Totals:	EUR 3.300.000	EUR 3.300.000

SUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBER

E	Renate Mommert-Assfalg, date of birth 19/11/1937
2	Deputy-Chair
6	function deleted
F	Dr Josef Kneidinger, date of birth 19/07/1937
1	Chair
19	function deleted
G	Renate Dikicijan, date of birth 19/11/1937
1	Deputy-Chair
2	function deleted
H	Dr Herbert Hofbauer, date of birth 03/06/1932
1	Member
6	Deputy-Chair
30	function deleted
I	Alexander Mommert, date of birth 12/12/1969
1	Member
J	Karl Kerschbaumer, date of birth 03/04/1958
1	Member
11	function deleted
K	Engelbert Teuffl, date of birth 11/10/1937
1	Member
10	function deleted
N	Ewald Oswald, date of birth 06/09/1934
6	Member
39	function deleted
P	Alfred Walfar, date of birth 05/07/1956
10	Member
Q	Dietmar Pinz, date of birth 05/11/1940
11	Member
17	function deleted
S	Christian Fußthaler, date of birth 14/04/1972
17	Member
T	Dr Erich Kleiberl, date of birth 31/12/1948
19	Chair
23	function deleted
V	Dr Ludwig Andorfer, date of birth 22/04/1944
23	Chair

X	Dr Michael Hofbauer, date of birth 17/08/1963
30	Deputy Chair

## --- PEOPLE

1	A	<i>Dipl.</i> (business graduate degree) Ulrich Mommert, date of birth 11/01/1941
1		Berging-9 3642 Schönthal-Appelbach
2		Scheibser Straße 17 3250 Wieselburg
1	B	<i>Ing. Mag.</i> (engineering master's degree) Hubert Schublitzner, date of birth 05/01/1964
15	I	<i>Ing. Mag.</i> (engineering master's degree) Hubert Schublitzner, date of birth 05/01/1964
1		Mankerstraße-296 3252 Petzenkirchen
15		Annatsberger Straße 10 3252 Petzenkirchen
1	C	<i>Ing.</i> (engineer) Robert Sommerer, date of birth 26/05/1953
1		Feichsauerstraße 63 3251 Purgstall an der Erlauf
1	D	Ewald Oswald, date of birth 06/09/1934
1		Mankerstraße 2 3252 Petzenkirchen
1	E	Renate Mommert-Assfalg, date of birth 19/11/1937
1		Berging-9 3642 Schönthal-Appelbach
1		Herberstraße 15 DEU-14193 Berlin
1	F	Dr Josef Kneidinger, date of birth 19/07/1937
1	G	Renate Diblejan, date of birth 19/11/1937
1	H	Dr Herbert Hofbauer, date of birth 03/06/1932
1	I	Alexander Mommert, date of birth 12/12/1979
24		Alexander Mommert, date of birth 12/12/1969
1	J	Karl Karschbaumer, date of birth 03/04/1938
1	K	Engelbert Teuffl, date of birth 11/10/1937
5	L	Dinmar Spanner, date of birth 18/02/1956
5		Zarnsdorf 82 3261 Wolfpassing
5	M	Dr Joachim Klein, date of birth 25/03/1946
5		Hengstberg 3 3370 Ybbs an der Donau
6	N	Ewald Oswald, date of birth 06/09/1934
8	O	Franz Kleinhöfer, date of birth 28/11/1959
8		Neubaugasse-6242 3250 Wieselburg
15		Gross 2 3250 Wieselburg
10	P	Alfred Walter, date of birth 05/07/1956
11	Q	Dinmar Putz, date of birth 05/11/1940
15	R	<i>Ing.</i> (engineer) Jürgen Antonitsch, date of birth 07/09/1969
15		Mankerstraße-2 3252 Petzenkirchen
32		Landfriedstern 85 3252 Bergland
17	S	Christian Fußthaler, date of birth 14/04/1972
19	T	Dr Erich Kleibel, date of birth 31/12/1948
21	U	Zissla Vermögensverwaltungs- und Beteiligungs-ges.m.b.H.
44		Mommert Immobilien Holding GmbH
21		(FN 217280 1)
21		Scheibser Straße 17



		3250 Wieselburg
23	V	Dr Ludwig Andorfer, date of birth 23/04/1944
26	W	Dipl. Ing. (engineering degree) Wolfgang Vlasaty, date of birth 17/08/1964
26		Plattlerhofweg 56 8045 Graz
30	X	Dr Michael Hofbauer, date of birth 17/08/1963
33	Y	Mag. (master's degree) Thomas Eberl, date of birth 07/07/1967
33		Prinsleitenstraße 33 3370 Ybbs an der Donau
33	Z	DJ (FH) (engineering degree) Thomas Meisinger, date of birth 04/02/1971
33		Hauptstraße 57 3375 Krummhubbaum
48	AA	Z&K&W-Group GmbH
52		Z&K&W Holding GmbH
49		(FN 438970 w)
48		Rottenhäuser Straße 8 3250 Wieselburg an der Erlauf
49	AB	Dipl. Ing. (FH) (engineering degree) Oliver Schubert, date of birth 26/02/1967
49		Soetenkamp 12 DEU-48149 Münster

SUMMARY OF ENTRIES

Regional Court of St Pölten

1	Initial registration completed on 07/04/1994 Initial registration as per Art. XXIII para 4 FPG	Transaction	916	Fr	493/94 a
2	Entered on 26/08/1994 Request for change received on 13/05/1994	Transaction	10	Fr	566/94 s
3	Entered on 20/12/1995 Request for change received on 18/12/1995	Transaction	28	Fr	3038/95 b
4	Entered on 08/05/1996 Request for change received on 04/03/1996	Transaction	28	Fr	698/96 s
5	Entered on 26/03/1996 Request for change received on 22/03/1996	Transaction	28	Fr	893/96 b
6	Entered on 31/05/1996 Request for change received on 08/05/1996	Transaction	28	Fr	1334/96 a
7	Entered on 27/09/1996 Request for change received on 06/09/1996	Transaction	28	Fr	2523/96 y
8	Entered on 23/11/1996 Request for change received on 08/10/1996	Transaction	28	Fr	3148/96 v
9	Entered on 08/09/1998 Request for change received on 27/08/1998	Transaction	28	Fr	2447/98 f
10	Entered on 21/10/1998 Request for change received on 13/10/1998	Transaction	28	Fr	3702/98 a
11	Entered on 27/02/1999 Request for change received on 12/01/1999	Transaction	28	Fr	775/99 t
12	Entered on 06/05/1999 Request for change received on 12/04/1999	Transaction	28	Fr	1772/99 x
13	Entered on 02/12/1999 Request for change received on 12/10/1999	Transaction	28	Fr	5329/99 b
14	Entered on 11/12/1999 Request for change received on 30/09/1999	Transaction	28	Fr	4598/99 b
15	Entered on 18/03/2000 Request for change received on 25/01/2000	Transaction	28	Fr	459/00 i
16	Entered on 11/10/2000 Request for change received on 15/09/2000	Transaction	28	Fr	4250/00 i
17	Entered on 09/05/2001 Request for change received on 09/02/2001	Transaction	28	Fr	647/01 b
18	Entered on 21/11/2001 Request for change received on 22/10/2001	Transaction	28	Fr	5075/01 p

19	Entered on 18/01/2002 Request for change received on 15/01/2002	Transaction	28	Fr	411/02 p
20	Entered on 29/01/2002 Request for change received on 21/01/2002	Transaction	28	Fr	449/02 w
21	Entered on 14/03/2002 Request for change received on 25/03/2002	Transaction	28	Fr	1162/02 v
22	Entered on 12/10/2002 Request for change received 19/09/2002	Transaction	28	Fr	4858/02 d
23	Entered on 05/12/2002 Request for change received on 28/11/2002	Transaction	28	Fr	6685/02 s
24	Entered on 09/12/2003 Annual accounts submission received on 29/09/2003	Transaction	18	Fr	2608/03 v
25	Entered on 12/03/2004 Request for change received on 08/03/2004	Transaction	18	Fr	696/04 v
26	Entered on 05/09/2004 Request for change received on 02/09/2004	Transaction	18	Fr	2413/04 b
27	Entered on 06/10/2004 Annual accounts submission received on 29/09/2004	Transaction	18	Fr	2783/04 x
28	Entered on 03/01/2006 Annual accounts submission received on 29/12/2005	Transaction	18	Fr	4198/05 k
29	Entered on 25/07/2007 Annual accounts submission received on 25/05/2007	Transaction	18	Fr	1564/07 l
30	Entered on 28/03/2008 Request for change received on 26/05/2008	Transaction	18	Fr	1626/08 f
31	Entered on 03/06/2008 Annual accounts submission received on 31/03/2008	Transaction	18	Fr	1086/08 k
32	Entered on 18/11/2008 Request for change received on 04/11/2008	Transaction	18	Fr	3698/08 b
33	Entered on 16/05/2009 Request for change received on 17/03/2009	Transaction	18	Fr	686/09 g
34	Entered on 26/08/2009 Annual accounts electronic submission received 16/06/2009	Transaction	18	Fr	1847/09 p
35	Entered on 08/08/2010 Annual accounts submission received on 28/06/2010	Transaction	18	Fr	2256/10 z
36	Entered on 17/02/2011 Annual accounts electronic submission received 02/02/2011	Transaction	18	Fr	417/11 d
37	Entered on 18/10/2011 Annual accounts electronic submission received 28/09/2011	Transaction	18	Fr	6105/11 v
38	Entered on 26/09/2012 Annual accounts electronic submission received 14/09/2012	Transaction	18	Fr	3093/12 y
39	Entered on 18/10/2013 Request for change received on 10/10/2013	Transaction	18	Fr	4207/13 w
40	Entered on 29/11/2013 Annual accounts electronic submission received 26/09/2013	Transaction	18	Fr	3590/13 m
41	Entered on 18/03/2014 Request for change received on 31/01/2014	Transaction	18	Fr	261/14 a
42	Entered on 11/11/2014 Annual accounts electronic submission received 24/09/2014	Transaction	18	Fr	3334/14 f
43	Entered on 18/09/2015 Request for change received on 27/08/2015	Transaction	18	Fr	2596/15 v
44	Entered on 16/10/2015 Request for change received on 25/09/2015	Transaction	18	Fr	3384/15 b
45	Entered on 05/11/2015 Annual accounts electronic submission received 29/09/2015	Transaction	18	Fr	3958/15 s
46	Entered on 22/12/2015 Request for change received on 18/12/2015	Transaction	18	Fr	4968/15 g
47	Entered on 16/01/2016 Request for change received on 30/12/2015	Transaction	18	Fr	3/16 p
48	Entered on 22/01/2016 Request for change received on 14/01/2016	Transaction	18	Fr	84/16 b
49	Entered on 04/02/2016 Request for change received on 29/01/2016	Transaction	18	Fr	213/16 a
50	Entered on 13/05/2016	Transaction	18	Fr	1238/16 s

	Request for change received on 11/05/2016			
51	Entered on 23/06/2016 Request for change received on 17/06/2016	Transaction	18	Fr 1688/16 p
52	Entered on 07/07/2016 Request for change received on 01/07/2016	Transaction	18	Fr 1895/16 x
53	Entered on 09/07/2016 Request for change received on 04/07/2016	Transaction	18	Fr 1908/16 s

----- INFORMATION FROM AUSTRIAN NATIONAL BANK -----

as of 22/08/2016 Valid ID number: 849243

Prepared via clearing centre ÖGIZID \*\*\*\*\* HA022

\*\*\*\*\* 22/08/2016 12:43:27.792 48469100 \*\* LINES: 405

Commercial Register

Requested on 22/8/2016 at 12:43:27 CET

[seal: Mag. Harald STEFAN  
Public notary  
2  
Vienna-Innere Stadt, Vienna  
Republic of Austria]

[signature]  
[stamp: Mag. Diether KOWARIK as  
deputy public notary]  
[stamp: Mag. Harald STEFAN  
in Vienna-Innere Stadt]  
[stamp: as court commissioner]

[seal: Mag. Harald STEFAN  
Public notary  
2  
Vienna-Innere Stadt, Vienna  
Republic of Austria]

Stichtag 13.7.2016

Auszug mit historischen Daten

FN 88672 a

Grundlage dieses Auszuges ist das Hauptbuch ergänzt um Daten aus der Urkundensammlung.

Die mit 13.07.2016 historischen Daten sind durchgestrichen. Gelbschte Rechtsträger und Zweigniederlassungen sind seitlich mit dem Zeichen '#' markiert.

Letzte Eintragung am 09.07.2016 mit der Eintragungsnummer 53  
zuständiges Gericht Landesgericht St. Pölten

- 1 früher Landesgericht St. Pölten HRB 1359  
Ersteintragung am 23.02.1982

## FIRMA

- 1 ~~Einzel-Lichtsysteme GmbH~~  
53 ZKW Group GmbH

## RECHTSFORM

- 1 Gesellschaft mit beschränkter Haftung

## SITZ in

- 1 politischer Gemeinde Wieselburg

## GESCHÄFTSANSCHRIFT

- 1 ~~Scheibbecker Straße 17~~  
~~3250 Wieselburg an der Erlauf~~  
43 Rottenhauser Straße 6  
3250 Wieselburg an der Erlauf

## KAPITAL

- 1 ~~ATZ 49.400.000~~  
20 EUR 3.300.000

## STICHTAG FÜR JAHRESABSCHLUSS

- 1 31. Dezember

## JAHRESABSCHLUSS

- 9 zum ~~31.12.1997~~ eingereicht am ~~27.06.1998~~  
14 zum ~~31.12.1998~~ eingereicht am ~~30.09.1999~~  
16 zum ~~31.12.1999~~ eingereicht am ~~15.09.2000~~  
18 zum ~~31.12.2000~~ eingereicht am ~~22.10.2001~~  
22 zum ~~31.12.2001~~ eingereicht am ~~19.09.2002~~  
24 zum ~~31.12.2002~~ eingereicht am ~~29.09.2003~~  
27 zum ~~31.12.2003~~ eingereicht am ~~29.09.2004~~  
28 zum ~~31.12.2004~~ eingereicht am ~~29.12.2005~~  
29 zum ~~31.12.2005~~ eingereicht am ~~25.05.2007~~  
31 zum ~~31.12.2006~~ eingereicht am ~~31.03.2008~~  
34 zum ~~31.12.2007~~ eingereicht am ~~16.04.2009~~  
35 zum ~~31.12.2008~~ eingereicht am ~~28.06.2010~~  
36 zum ~~31.12.2009~~ eingereicht am ~~03.02.2011~~  
37 zum ~~31.12.2010~~ eingereicht am ~~28.09.2011~~  
38 zum ~~31.12.2011~~ eingereicht am ~~14.03.2012~~  
40 zum ~~31.12.2012~~ eingereicht am ~~24.09.2013~~  
42 zum ~~31.12.2013~~ eingereicht am ~~24.09.2014~~  
45 zum 31.12.2014 eingereicht am 29.09.2015

## KONZERNABSCHLUSS

14 ~~zum 31.12.1998 eingereicht am 30.09.1999~~  
 16 ~~zum 31.12.1999 eingereicht am 15.09.2000~~  
 18 ~~zum 31.12.2000 eingereicht am 22.12.2001~~  
 22 zum 31.12.2001 eingereicht am 19.09.2002

## VERTRETUNGSBEFUGNIS

1 Jeder Geschäftsführer vertritt selbständig.  
 Mit Gesellschafterbeschluss kann das Vertretungsrecht mehrerer  
 Geschäftsführer derart geregelt werden, daß ein Geschäfts-  
 führer gemeinsam mit einem zweiten Geschäftsführer vertritt.

1 Gesellschaftsvertrag vom 23.02.1982 001  
 1 Generalversammlungsbeschluss vom 05.09.1991 002  
 Kapitalerhöhung um ATS 44.900.000,--,  
 Änderung des Gesellschaftsvertrages im Punkt 5.  
 1 Generalversammlungsbeschluss vom 05.09.1991 003  
 Der Gesellschaftsvertrag wurde durchgreifend geändert und  
 neu gefaßt.  
 20 Gesellschaftsvertrag mit Generalversammlungsbeschluss 004  
 vom 09.01.2002  
 gemäß 1. Euro-UBBeG angepasst.  
 20 Generalversammlungsbeschluss vom 09.01.2002 005  
 Kapitalerhöhung um EUR 653,33.  
 Änderung des Gesellschaftsvertrages in den Punkten 5. und  
 11.4.  
 21 Einbringungsvertrag vom 13.02.2002 006  
 Einbringung des gesamten Geschäftsanteiles des Dkfm.Ulrich  
 Mommert, geb. 11.1.1941, in die Zizala Vermögensverwaltungs-  
 und Beteiligungs-ges.m.b.H. (FN 217286 f).  
 41 Generalversammlungsbeschluss vom 29.01.2014 007  
 Neufassung des Gesellschaftsvertrages  
 46 Generalversammlungsbeschluss vom 18.12.2015 008  
 Spaltung  
 46 zur Aufnahme in die 009  
 Mommert Immobilien GmbH  
 (FN 437043 k)  
 durch Übertragung  
 des operativen Betriebes  
 gemäß Spaltungs- und Übernahmevertrag  
 vom 03.12.2015  
 51 Generalversammlungsbeschluss vom 15.06.2016 010  
 Änderung des Gesellschaftsvertrages im Punkt 10.  
 53 Generalversammlungsbeschluss vom 15.06.2016 011  
 Änderung des Gesellschaftsvertrages in den Punkten 1. und 3.

## GESCHÄFTSFÜHRER/IN (handelsrechtlich)

A Dkfm Ulrich Mommert, geb. 11.01.1941  
 1 ~~vertritt seit 23.09.1986 selbständig~~  
 12 ~~Funktion gelöscht~~  
 13 ~~vertritt seit 01.07.1999 selbständig~~  
 43 Funktion gelöscht  
 B Ing.Mag Hubert Schuhleitner, geb. 05.01.1964  
 12 ~~vertritt seit 01.01.1999 selbständig~~  
 50 Funktion gelöscht  
 R Ing. Jürgen Antonitsch, geb. 07.09.1969  
 50 vertritt seit 04.05.2016 selbständig  
 Y Mag. Thomas Eberl, geb. 07.07.1967  
 50 vertritt seit 04.05.2016 selbständig  
 AE Dipl.Ing.(FH) Oliver Schubert, geb. 26.02.1967  
 49 vertritt seit 01.02.2016 selbständig

## PROKURIST/IN

B Ing.Mag Hubert Schuhleitner, geb. 05.01.1964  
 1 ~~vertritt seit 20.12.1993 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem kollektiv vertretungsbefugten Geschäftsführer~~  
~~oder einem weiteren Gesamtprokuristen~~

- 12 Funktion gelöscht
- C Ing Robert Sommerer, geb. 26.05.1953
- 1 ~~vertritt seit 20.12.1993 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem kollektiv vertretungsbefugten Geschäftsführer~~  
~~oder einem weiteren Gesamtprokuristen~~
- 3 Funktion gelöscht
- D Ewald Oswald, geb. 06.09.1934
- 1 ~~vertritt seit 20.12.1993 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem kollektiv vertretungsbefugten Geschäftsführer~~  
~~oder einem weiteren Gesamtprokuristen~~
- 5 Funktion gelöscht
- L Othmar Spanner, geb. 18.02.1956
- 5 vertritt seit 21.03.1996 gemeinsam mit  
einem Geschäftsführer oder einem weiteren Prokuristen
- M Dr. Joachim Klein, geb. 25.03.1946
- 5 ~~vertritt seit 21.03.1996 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem Geschäftsführer oder einem weiteren Prokuristen~~
- 7 Funktion gelöscht
- O Franz Kloibhofer, geb. 29.11.1959
- 9 ~~vertritt seit 20.11.1996 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem kollektiv vertretungsbefugten Geschäftsführer oder~~  
~~einem weiteren Gesamtprokuristen~~
- 25 Funktion gelöscht
- R Ing. Jürgen Antonitsch, geb. 07.09.1969
- 15 ~~vertritt seit 01.01.2000 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem weiteren Prokuristen~~
- 50 Funktion gelöscht
- W Dipl. Ing. Wolfgang Vlasaty, geb. 17.08.1964
- 26 ~~vertritt seit 02.08.2004 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem Geschäftsführer oder einem weiteren Prokuristen~~
- 47 Funktion gelöscht
- Y Mag. Thomas Eberl, geb. 07.07.1967
- 33 ~~vertritt seit 01.03.2000 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem Geschäftsführer oder einem weiteren Prokuristen~~
- 50 Funktion gelöscht
- Z DI (FH) Thomas Meisinger, geb. 04.02.1971
- 33 ~~vertritt seit 01.03.2000 gemeinsam mit~~  
~~einem Geschäftsführer oder einem weiteren Prokuristen~~
- 50 Funktion gelöscht

	GESELLSCHAFTER/IN	STAMMEINLAGE	HIERAUF GELEISTET
	A Dkfm Ulrich Mommert, geb. 11.01.1941		
1	.....	<del>ATS 20.827.500</del>	
4	.....	<del>ATS 44.946.000</del>	
20	.....	<del>EUR 3.267.000</del>	
21	Funktion gelöscht		
1	.....		<del>ATS 20.827.500</del>
4	.....		<del>ATS 44.946.000</del>
20	.....		<del>EUR 3.267.000</del>
21	Funktion gelöscht		
	E Renate Mommert-Assfalg, geb. 19.11.1937		
1	.....	<del>ATS 20.572.500</del>	
4	Funktion gelöscht		
1	.....		<del>ATS 20.572.500</del>
4	Funktion gelöscht		
	I Alexander Mommert, geb. 12.12.1969		
4	.....	<del>ATS 454.000</del>	
20	.....	<del>EUR 33.000</del>	
44	Funktion gelöscht		
4	.....		<del>ATS 454.000</del>
20	.....		<del>EUR 33.000</del>
44	Funktion gelöscht		
	O Mommert Immobilien Holding GmbH		
21	.....	<del>EUR 3.267.000</del>	
44	.....	<del>EUR 3.200.000</del>	
48	Funktion gelöscht		
21	.....		<del>EUR 3.267.000</del>
44	.....		<del>EUR 3.200.000</del>

48	Funktion gelöscht		
AA	ZKW Holding GmbH		
48	.....	EUR 3.300.000	
48	.....		EUR 3.300.000
Summen:		EUR 3.300.000	EUR 3.300.000

## AUFSICHTSRATSMITGLIED

E	Renate Mommert-Assfalg, geb. 19.11.1937
2	<del>Stellvertreter/in des/der Vorsitzenden</del>
6	Funktion gelöscht
F	Dr Josef Kneidinger, geb. 19.07.1937
1	<del>Vorsitzende/r</del>
19	Funktion gelöscht
G	Renate Dikiciyan, geb. 19.11.1937
1	<del>Stellvertreter/in des/der Vorsitzenden</del>
2	Funktion gelöscht
H	Dr Herbert Hofbauer, geb. 03.06.1932
1	<del>Mitglied</del>
6	<del>Stellvertreter/in des/der Vorsitzenden</del>
30	Funktion gelöscht
I	Alexander Mommert, geb. 12.12.1969
1	<del>Mitglied</del>
J	Karl Kerschbaumer, geb. 03.04.1938
1	<del>Mitglied</del>
11	Funktion gelöscht
K	Engelbert Tenfl, geb. 11.10.1937
1	<del>Mitglied</del>
10	Funktion gelöscht
N	Ewald Oswald, geb. 06.09.1934
6	<del>Mitglied</del>
39	Funktion gelöscht
F	Alfred Walter, geb. 05.07.1956
10	<del>Mitglied</del>
Q	Dietmar Putz, geb. 05.11.1940
11	<del>Mitglied</del>
17	Funktion gelöscht
S	Christian Fußthaler, geb. 14.04.1972
17	<del>Mitglied</del>
T	Dr. Erich Kleibel, geb. 31.12.1948
19	<del>Vorsitzende/r</del>
23	Funktion gelöscht
V	Dr. Ludwig Andorfer, geb. 22.04.1944
23	<del>Vorsitzende/r</del>
X	Dr. Michael Hofbauer, geb. 17.08.1963
30	<del>Stellvertreter/in des/der Vorsitzenden</del>

## --- PERSONEN ---

1	A	Dkfm Ulrich Mommert, geb. 11.01.1941
1		<del>Berging 9</del>
		<del>3642 Seitenhubel-Reggebach</del>
2		Scheibbser Straße 17
		3250 Wieselburg
1	B	<del>Ing Mag Hubert Schuhleitner, geb. 05.01.1964</del>
15		Ing. Mag Hubert Schuhleitner, geb. 05.01.1964
1		<del>Mankerstraße 2/6</del>
		<del>3252 Petzenkirchen</del>
15		Annatsberger Straße 10
		3252 Petzenkirchen
1	C	Ing Robert Sommerer, geb. 26.05.1953
1		Feichsenstraße 63
		3251 Purgstall an der Erlauf
1	D	Ewald Oswald, geb. 06.09.1934
1		Mankerstraße 2

3252 Petzenkirchen  
 1 E Renate Mommert-Assfalg, geb. 19.11.1937  
 1 ~~Bergling 9~~  
 3242 Schönbühel-Engelmann  
 2 Herbertstraße 16  
 DEU-14193 Berlin  
 1 F Dr. Josef Kneidinger, geb. 19.07.1937  
 1 G Renate Dikiciyan, geb. 19.11.1937  
 1 H Dr. Herbert Hofbauer, geb. 03.06.1932  
 1 I ~~Alexander Mommert, geb. 12.12.1929~~  
 24 Alexander Mommert, geb. 12.12.1929  
 1 J Karl Kerschhammer, geb. 03.04.1938  
 1 K Engelbert Teufel, geb. 11.10.1937  
 5 L Othmar Spanner, geb. 19.02.1956  
 5 Zarnsdorf 82  
 3261 Wolfpassing  
 5 M Dr. Joachim Klein, geb. 25.03.1946  
 5 Hengstberg 5  
 3370 Ybbs an der Donau  
 6 N Ewald Oswald, geb. 06.09.1934  
 8 O Franz Kloibhofer, geb. 29.11.1959  
 9 ~~Neubaugasse 6/2/12~~  
 3250 Wieselburg  
 15 Grosse 2  
 3250 Wieselburg  
 10 F Alfred Walter, geb. 05.07.1956  
 11 Q Dietmar Putz, geb. 05.11.1940  
 13 R Ing. Jürgen Antonitsch, geb. 07.09.1969  
 15 ~~Maskerstraße 2~~  
 3252 Petzenkirchen  
 32 Landfriedstetten 85  
 3252 Bergland  
 17 S Christian Fußthaler, geb. 14.04.1972  
 19 T Dr. Erich Kleibel, geb. 31.12.1948  
 21 U ~~Rizola Vermögensverwaltungs- und  
 Beteiligungs-ges.m.b.H.~~  
 Mommert Immobilien Holding GmbH  
 21 (FN 217280 f)  
 21 Scheibbser Straße 17  
 3250 Wieselburg  
 23 V Dr. Ludwig Andorfer, geb. 22.04.1944  
 26 W Dipl.Ing. Wolfgang Viasaty, geb. 17.08.1964  
 26 Pfeifferhofweg 56  
 8045 Graz  
 30 X Dr. Michael Hofbauer, geb. 17.08.1963  
 33 Y Mag. Thomas Eberl, geb. 07.07.1967  
 33 Prinsleitenstraße 33  
 3370 Ybbs an der Donau  
 33 Z DI (FH) Thomas Meisinger, geb. 04.02.1971  
 33 Hauptstraße 57  
 3375 Krummnussbaum  
 49 AA ~~ZKW Group GmbH~~  
 52 ZKW Holding GmbH  
 49 (FN 438970 w)  
 49 Rottenhauser Straße 8  
 3250 Wieselburg an der Erlauf  
 49 AB Dipl.Ing.(FH) Oliver Schubert, geb. 26.02.1967  
 49 Soetenkamp 13  
 DEU-48149 Münster

----- VOLLEZUGSÜBERSICHT -----

Landesgericht St. Pölten

1 Ersterfassung abgeschlossen am 07.04.1994 Geschäftsfall 916 Fr 433/94 &  
 Ersterfassung gem. Art. XXIII Abs. 4 EBG



2	eingetragen am 26.08.1994	Geschäftsfall	10 Fr	566/94 x
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 13.05.1994			
3	eingetragen am 20.12.1995	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	3058/95 b
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 18.12.1995			
4	eingetragen am 08.03.1996	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	698/96 a
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 04.03.1996			
5	eingetragen am 26.03.1996	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	893/96 b
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 22.03.1996			
6	eingetragen am 31.05.1996	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	1334/96 a
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 08.05.1996			
7	eingetragen am 27.09.1996	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	2522/96 y
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 06.09.1996			
8	eingetragen am 22.11.1996	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	3148/96 v
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 08.10.1996			
9	eingetragen am 08.09.1998	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	2447/98 f
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 27.08.1998			
10	eingetragen am 21.10.1998	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	3702/98 a
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 13.10.1998			
11	eingetragen am 27.02.1999	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	775/99 f
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 12.01.1999			
12	eingetragen am 06.05.1999	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	1772/99 x
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 12.04.1999			
13	eingetragen am 02.12.1999	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	5329/99 b
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 12.10.1999			
14	eingetragen am 11.12.1999	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	4598/99 b
	Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 30.09.1999			
15	eingetragen am 18.03.2000	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	459/00 t
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 25.01.2000			
16	eingetragen am 11.10.2000	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	4250/00 t
	Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 15.09.2000			
17	eingetragen am 09.05.2001	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	647/01 b
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 09.02.2001			
18	eingetragen am 21.11.2001	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	5075/01 p
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 22.10.2001			
19	eingetragen am 18.01.2002	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	411/02 p
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 15.01.2002			
20	eingetragen am 29.01.2002	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	449/02 w
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 21.01.2002			
21	eingetragen am 14.03.2002	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	1162/02 v
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 25.02.2002			
22	eingetragen am 12.10.2002	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	4858/02 d
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 19.09.2002			
23	eingetragen am 05.12.2002	Geschäftsfall	28 Fr	6685/02 a
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 28.11.2002			
24	eingetragen am 03.12.2003	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	2500/03 v
	Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 29.09.2003			
25	eingetragen am 12.03.2004	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	690/04 v
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 08.03.2004			
26	eingetragen am 03.09.2004	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	2413/04 b
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 02.09.2004			
27	eingetragen am 06.10.2004	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	2783/04 x
	Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 29.09.2004			
28	eingetragen am 03.01.2006	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	4198/05 k
	Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 29.12.2005			
29	eingetragen am 25.07.2007	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	1564/07 f
	Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 25.05.2007			
30	eingetragen am 28.05.2008	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	1626/08 f
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 26.05.2008			
31	eingetragen am 03.06.2008	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	1086/08 k
	Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 31.03.2008			
32	eingetragen am 19.11.2008	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	3698/08 b
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 04.11.2008			
33	eingetragen am 14.05.2009	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	686/09 g
	Antrag auf Änderung eingelangt am 17.03.2009			
34	eingetragen am 26.08.2009	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	1847/09 p
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 16.06.2009			
35	eingetragen am 06.08.2010	Geschäftsfall	18 Fr	2256/10 z
	Einreichung Jahresabschluss eingelangt am 28.06.2010			

36	eingetragen am 17.02.2011	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 417/11 d
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 02.02.2011
37	eingetragen am 18.10.2011	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 6105/11 v
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 28.09.2011
38	eingetragen am 26.09.2012	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 3093/12 y
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 14.09.2012
39	eingetragen am 18.10.2013	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 4207/13 w
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 10.10.2013
40	eingetragen am 29.11.2013	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 3590/13 m
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 26.09.2013
41	eingetragen am 18.03.2014	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 261/14 a
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 31.01.2014
42	eingetragen am 11.11.2014	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 3324/14 f
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 24.09.2014
43	eingetragen am 18.09.2015	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 2596/15 v
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 27.08.2015
44	eingetragen am 16.10.2015	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 3384/15 b
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 25.09.2015
45	eingetragen am 05.11.2015	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 3958/15 x
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 29.09.2015
46	eingetragen am 22.12.2015	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 4968/15 g
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 18.12.2015
47	eingetragen am 16.01.2016	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 3/16 p
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 30.12.2015
48	eingetragen am 22.01.2016	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 94/16 h
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 14.01.2016
49	eingetragen am 04.02.2016	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 215/16 a
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 29.01.2016
50	eingetragen am 13.05.2016	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 1228/16 z
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 11.05.2016
51	eingetragen am 23.06.2016	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 1686/16 p
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 17.06.2016
52	eingetragen am 07.07.2016	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 1895/16 z
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 01.07.2016
53	eingetragen am 09.07.2016	Geschäftsfall 18 Fr 1908/16 s
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 04.07.2016

----- INFORMATION DER ÖSTERREICHISCHEN NATIONALBANK -----

zum 13.07.2016 gültige Identnummer: 049243

erstellt über Verrechnungestelle WENT \*\*\*\*\* WRO22  
 Gerichtsgebühr: EUR 5,6 \*\*\*\*\* 13.07.2016 15:12:25,251 93496570 \*\* ZEILEN: 405

Firmenbuch

Abgefragt am 13.7.2016, um 15:12:25 MEZ